

HQ

HEATHER QUESINBERRY

hquesinberry15@gmail.com | (606) 316-1529 | Grayson, KY 41143

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Well-qualified nurse with a KY RN license with years of experience in caring for patients in the inpatient settings of telemetry, medical surgical, oncology, and ICU, as well as a contracted COVID19 support nurse. Passionate about delivering patient care with respect to individual patient needs. Open and clear communicator with analytical problem-solving abilities and advanced clinical expertise.

SKILLS

- Patient Examination
- Medication Administration
- Critical Thinking
- Blood Transfusion Administration
- Specimen Collection
- Post Mortem Care
- Monitoring Vital Signs
- Direct Patient Care

WORK HISTORY

Registered Nurse | LanceSoft - Ashland , KY 12/2021 - 02/2022

Administered COVID-19 Vaccines as well as other available vaccines as an in store vaccine nurse.

Performed ad-mix of vaccines when required and practiced safe handling of sharps. Practiced appropriate use of PPE.

Collaborated with others and actively contributed to a team to promote a healthy and caring environment for customers and patients.

RN, Medical-Surgical | Kings Daughter Medical Center - Ashland , KY 05/2019 - 12/2021

- Managed care from admission to discharge.
- Organized and managed care of patients undergoing various therapies and procedures.
- Administered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections and monitored responses.
- Administered medications and treatment to patients and monitored responses while working with healthcare teams to adjust care plans.
- Maintained quality care and comfort for patients with heart failure, pulmonary hypertension and other conditions.
- Collected blood, tissue and other laboratory specimens and prepared for lab testing.

RN, ICU | Kings Daughter Medical Center - Ashland , 03/2021 - 10/2021

KY

- Provided direct patient care, stabilized patients and determined next course of action.
- Implemented medication and IV administration, catheter insertion and airway management.
- Managed care from admission to discharge.
- Monitored patient condition by interpreting and tracking EKG readings, identifying irregular telemetry readings and updating team members on changes in stability or acuity.
- Collaborated with physicians to quickly assess patients and deliver appropriate treatment while managing rapidly changing conditions.

Nurse Extern | Kings Daughter Medical Center - 06/2017 - 05/2019
Ashland , KY

- Assisted with activities of daily living by helping patients with bathing, changing clothes, eating and daily hygiene tasks.
- Supported nursing staff by identifying and reporting changes in patient condition and evaluating safety concerns.
- Recorded vital signs and intake and output of patients and documented information in EPIC charting software.

EDUCATION

Morehead State University, Morehead, KY

05/2019

Bachelor of Science: Nursing

CERTIFICATIONS

BLS
ACLS

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Vaccinated against COVID19